


From: Helen Webster
To: Planning
Cc: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0469/FL - Land on Egton Lane, Glaisdale E03 Access layout 21_08_17 11193
Date: 20 December 2017 16:36:15
Attachments: D11193-04A.pdf
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From: Neil Duffield  
Sent: 20 December 2017 16:25
To: Helen Webster
Cc: 'Gerard Lyth'
Subject: RE: NYM/2017/0469/FL - Land on Egton Lane, Glaisdale E03 Access layout 21_08_17
11193
 
Hi Helen,
 
Sorry for the delay but I now attach drawings D11193-04A and 05A showing the existing and
proposed layouts for the entrance.
These have been produced showing substantial improvements following a meeting on site
between the client and Ged Lyth who is copied in. Ged confirmed the verge crossing will need to
be carried out by a contractor licensed to work on the highway.
 
Having discussed the detail with the client in terms of operational detail he has confirmed the
following:-
 

Negligible increase in vehicular movement. More material, food etc will be stored on site
in the larger building
Animal husbandry will improve due to more cover
The alterations will improve vehicular access and movement from the existing poor
situation

I hope these details are of assistance.
 
Kind regards
Neil
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